I have been prescribed REBLOZYL IMPORTANT CONTACT INFORMATION

My healthcare professional who prescribed REBLOZYL:

Name:

Office phone number:

Institution address:

This card and its content were approved by the ministry of health in March 2022

2007-IL-2200004

REBLOZYL[®]

Patient Card

(For women of childbearing potential)

Patient Information

REBLOZYL (luspatercept) should not be used during pregnancy and for at least 3 months before getting pregnant. REBLOZYL may cause harm to your unborn baby.

Do not use REBLOZYL if you are pregnant or breastfeeding, or could become pregnant and are not using at least one highly effective method of birth control.

• Before starting treatment with REBLOZYL:

- **1.** You must have a negative pregnancy test verified by your prescriber.
- **2.** You must discuss effective methods of birth control with your doctor and use of at least one highly effective method of birth control while taking REBLOZYL and for at least 3 months after stopping treatment with REBLOZYL.

- A pregnancy test must be repeated at suitable intervals.
- Tell your doctor right away if you are pregnant or think you might be pregnant during treatment with REBLOZYL or for 3 months after stopping REBLOZYL.

Please see the back of this reminder card for your prescriber's contact information. For more information about the effects and side effects of REBLOZYL, please refer to the Patient Information Leaflet for REBLOZYL.

You can report side effects by using the on-line form for reporting adverse events on the Home page of the Ministry of health website: www.health.gov.il or by entering the following link: https://sideeffects.health.gov.il

For more information or to obtain a copy of the Pregnancy Reminder Card please contact BMS at medinfo.lsrael@bms.com or by phone 1809-388-054 (a toll free number)